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TO:  All Board Members of the 
  COUNTIES OF WARREN AND WASHINGTON 

   INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY  
and 

COUNTIES OF WARREN AND WASHINGTON 
   CIVIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
 

FROM: Bud Taylor, Chairman 
 
DATE: February 3, 2015 
 

 

JOINT FORMAL ANNOUNCEMENT OF OFFICER NOMINATIONS 
 
The Slate of Officers for election at the upcoming Annual Meetings of February 

17,
 
2016 of the Industrial Development Agency and the Civic Development Corporation 

in Warren County at the Municipal Center at 4 pm are as follows for the IDA and CDC: 
 

Chairman:   Bud Taylor 

Vice Chairman:  Bruce Ferguson  

Secretary/Treasurer:  Joseph LaFiura 
 
The nominations were approved by the Nominating Committee and Board 

Members at their January meetings 
 

 
 
   
 

cc: All WWIDA/WWCDC Members 
 Kara I. Lais, Esquire (with Annual Meeting Notice & Agenda) 
 Amanda Allen, Warren County Board Clerk (with Annual Meeting Notice & Agenda) 
 Debra Prehoda, Washington County Board Clerk (with Annual Meeting Notice & Agenda) 
 Scott Donnelly, The Post Star (with Annual Meeting Notice & Agenda) 
  


